

Message

From: Lorraine Turnevicius [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=37DDAA7C517D4BED9E6567E4432456F7-LORRAINE TU]
Sent: 2017-08-21 7:39:14 AM
To: Kim Marshall [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b63a22b42bf14587870d93119a054d88-Kim Marshall]
CC: Elizabeth Squissato [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4f45c44172514201a44e286574313a5d-Elizabeth S]
Subject: RE: agenda for thurs elt

We've arranged that Jane is first on the agenda so no waiting time – and she's attending from Adelaide via video conferencing – ELT is scheduled for CSCC

From: Kim Marshall
Sent: August 21, 2017 7:37 AM
To: Lorraine Turnevicius
Cc: Elizabeth Squissato
Subject: agenda for thurs elt

I have a rate mitigation meeting 8:30 to 9:30, back by 10. Would like to be back for Jane C and succession on the agenda but will understand if it doesn't work out, Elizabeth FYI

Kimberly Marshall | VP, Corporate Services & CFO
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6232 | C: (416) 545-7202
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals.

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)